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Diamond Williams 

From: matthew.feil@akerman.com 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Friday, July 23, 2010 4:20 PM 

tony.mastando@deltacom.com: Fself@lawfla.com: Charles Murphy; james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com; 
jean.houck@deltacom.com: hauard.michael@arentfox.com; koslofsky.jason@arentfox.wm; Kevin 
Bloom 

RE: Electronic Filing -Docket No. 090327-TP Subject: 

Attachments: DeltaCom's Response in Opposition to Motion to Strike (TL246788),PDF 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil or 
Nicki Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1614 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (main) 
matt.feil@akerman.com 

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom. Inc. for Order Determining DeltaCom, Inc. not Liable 
for Access Charges of KMC Data, LLC. Hypercube, LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Filed on behalf o f  Deltaam, Inc. 

Total Number of Pages: 8 

Description of Documents: DeltaCom's Response in Opposition to Hypercube's Motion to Strike 

Nicki Garcia 
office of: 
Maffhew Feil 
850425-1614 

Akerman Senterfitl 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1677 
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com 

www.akerman.cOml 00 I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE "hz information contained in his mnmisnion may be privileged and confidcnrial in(oma*on and is inmded only for the use ofthe individual m 
entiry named above. lf the reader of this merrage is not the intended recipienL you are h m b y  notified fhat any disrmination, distribution or copylng of this communication is r ~ c t l y  
pmhihited. If you have received this mnrmission in ermr, please immediately reply to thc render that you have received this Communication in crmr and then delete it. 7had y w .  

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. Treasury Dcpamenr and IRS regularionr, we are required to advise you t h a ~  unles~ exprcs~ly 
advice contained in this t~nsmi l fa l ,  is not intended or wdlten IO he used, and cannot he used. by any penon for thc putpoie of (i) avoiding penallies under the U.S. lnlemal Revenue 
Code, or(ii) pmmoting, marketing orrecommendine, to another psny any mansaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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Suite I200 
106 Emt Callegc Avenue 
Tallahassee, PL 32301 

www sknrrnan coni 

850 224 9634 le/ 850 222 0103 J a y  

July 23,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILlNG 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom, lnc. for Order Determining 
DeltaCom, Inc. Not Liable for Access Charges of KMC Data, LLC and Hypercube 
Telecom, LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket on behalf of DeltaCom, 
Inc., please find DeltaCom's Response in Opposition to Hypercube's Motion to Strike. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerelv. 

AKERMAN SBNTEItFITT 
106 East College Avcnue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 

(11.246772.1) 

cc: Parties of Record 
PSC Counsel 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

) In re: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for 
order determining DeltaCom, Inc. ) Docket No. 090327-TP 
not liable for access charges of KMC ) 
Data LLC and Hypercube Teleeom, LLC.) 

) 
Filed: July 23,2010 

DELTACOM’S RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION I O  
HYPERCUBE’S MOTION TO STRIKE 

Pursuant to Rules 28-106.204, Florida Administrate Code, DeltaCom, lnc. 

(“DeltaCom”) hereby files its response in opposition to the motion to strike the prefiled 

rebuttal testimony of DeltaCom witness Jerry Watts (“Motion to Strike”) filed in this 

docket by Hypercube Telecom, LLC and KMC Data, LLC (“Hypercube”) on July 16, 

2010. In support of this response, DeltaCom states as follows: 

1. Contrary to assertions in Hypercube’s motion,’ whether a party chooses to 

file all, or a portion, of a witness’s testimony in one state as direct testimony is irrelevant 

as to whether its submission of similar testimony in another as rebuttal testimony is 

proper. The issue to be decided is whether the rebuttal testimony filed in this proceeding 

responds to the opposing party’s pre-filed direct testimony. Ilere, the rebuttal testimony 

of DeltaCom witness Jerry Watts is clearly responsive to the prefiled direct testimony of 

Hypercube’s witnesses. Moreover, no part of the Order Establishing Procedure issued in 

this case requires the parties to follow the same prefiled testimony pattern they follow in 

other states. This Commission’s case schedule and decisions in this matter are 

independent from those of other state commissions handling similar disputes between 

’ Hypercube Motion to Strike, p. 1 and p. 6 .  
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Hypercube and DeltaCom: and the parties are free to choose for themselves how they 

comply with the states' various case schedules. 

2. Thus, the matter to be decided here is whether the prefiled rebuttal 

testimony of Mr. Watts rebuts the prefiled direct testimony of Hypercube's witnesses. 

As explained below, it clearly does? Accordingly, Hypercube's motion to strike should 

be denied. 

3. Hypercube invited Mr. Watts' rebuttal by filing direct testimony which 

excludes important facts, improperly infers or presumes other facts and reaches incorrect 

 conclusion^.^ These errors are the subject of Mr. Watts' rebuttal. Hypercube cannot now 

be heard to cry foul and cover its errors by mis-labeling Mr. Watts' rebuttal as "direct" 

when Hypercube itself chose to file direct replete with flawed premises and 

presumptions. 

4. Hypercube's fall-back position (from its general argument that all states' 

testimony must be identically filed) is to ask the Commission to strike specific portions of 

Mr. Watts' rebuttal wherein Mr. Watts explains why Mr. McCausland is wrong for 

* It should come as no surprise that the parties are familiar with each other's positions. They are litigating 
these very same issues in several forums with different schedules. For instance, direct and rebuttal 
testimony in Florida was due on June 15 and July 9,  respectively Direcl and rebuttal in Alabama was due 
on July 7 and July 28. respectively. Georgia and Tennessee have no1 established case schedules yet 

' Only because Hypercube itself mislabels Mr. Watts' rebuttal as "direct" does Hypercube assert it ic 
somehow harmed However. i t  is true for all rebunal testimony that there is typically no sur-rebuttal round 
under Florida Commission practice. Thus, both paiiies are in the same position regarding rebuttal as the 
last round of prefiled testimony. 

The Commission will note that improper inference and faulty conclusion are a significant part of 
Hypercube's case, whether Hypercube is re-writing its price list through its testimony or just incorrectly 
stating the basis for DeltaCom's billing disputes. 
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asscrting (1) that DeltaCom does not dispute Hypercube provided Deltacorn swltched 

access service and (2) that DeltaCom never reported a PIU.’ 

5. Mr. Watts‘ rebuttal must be looked at in context, and in relation to Mr. 

McCausland’s direct. Beginning on page 6,  line 7, of his rebuttal (and citing to 

McCausland’s Direct at p. 5) ,  Mr. Watts addresses Hypercube witness McCausland‘s 

assertion that DeltaCom did not dispute whether Hypercube provided DeltaCom service. 

As written, Hypercube’s Motion to Strike asks the Commission to permit Mr. Watts to 

say only that Mr. McCausland is wrong, but not explain why he is wrong, which Mr. 

Watts does from page 6,  Line 17, to page 9, line 10 (only for Hypercube to falsely claim 

this is not responsive to Hypercube’s direct). In the questions and answers which follow 

the lead in the series, Mr. Watts explains that DeltaCom does indeed deny receiving 

Hypercube service and has no means to validate that Hypercube provided Deltacorn 

service because: (1) Hypercube traffic does not reach DeltaCom’s network with 

electronic information revealing Hypcrcube’s involvement with the call and its routing; 

instead, the disputed traffic is undetectable to DeltaCom in real time; (2) DeltaCom’s 

review of limited call detail records (“CDRs”) did not reveal Hypercube’s involvement 

with the disputed calls (Hypercube refused to provide Deltacorn all of the CDKs 

De1b.Com requested); (3) there is no way for DeltaCom to verify Hypercube’s role in 

routing the wireless traffic at issue based on the information Deltacorn has; (4) there is 

no way for DcltaCom to affirmatively accept or refuse the disputed trafftc; and (5) there 

Hypercube moves to strike Watts rebuttal page 6, line 17, to page 9, line 10, and page 10, line 17, to page 
1 I ,  line 12. Hypercube does not assert that other sections of Mr. Watts’s testimony are not responsive to 
Hypercube’s direct. Rather, contrary to sound jurisprudence and Commission practice. Hypercube simply 
does not want the Commission to hear Mr. Watls provide exposition of why Hypercube is wrong. 

(TLZ46782,I) 
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is no direct interconnection between the parties.6 If Hypercube did not want the 

Commission to hear why Mr. McCausland was wrong, then Mr. McCausland should not 

have presumed to know DeltaCom's position in the first place: DeltaCom does deny 

receiving Hypercube's alleged service. Now, Hypercube attempts to recover from its 

(false) presumption by muzzling Mr. Watts' explanation and foreclosing the Commission 

from hearing relevant evidence. 

6. Hypercube's request to mute Mr. Watts further by striking his rebuttal on 

pages 10 - 11 is even more egregious. Starting at line 4, page 10, Mr. Watts is asked 

what important details were left out of Hypercube's testimony regarding PIU. This 

rebuttal refers to Mr. McCausland's direct on pages 31 - 34. There, Mr. McCausland 

espouses the bizarre theory that DeltaCom did not submit a PIU to Hypercube hecause 

Hypercube did not agree with the PIU DeltaCom provided or the reasons for it. Mr. 

McCausland (on page 33, lines 2 - 3) then blames DeltaCom for not having data for its 

PIU, even though, as explained in the prior segment of Mr. Watts rebuttal which 

Hypercube not surprisingly wishes to strike, the disputed traffic is undetectable in real 

time, Hypercube did not provide relevant data to DeltaCom, and DeltaCom cannot 

validate the traffic. Then, wrapping things up with the ultimate irony for the 

undetectable, unverifiable traffic in dispute, Mr. McCausland states (on page 33, lines 14 

- 15) Hypercube could not audit the PIU because Deltacorn did not report a PILI On 

pages 10 - 11 of his rebuttal, Mr. Watts explains that Mr. McCausland's direct testimony 

This testimony also bolsters MI. Wnns' earlier rebuttal testimony regarding disputed Hypercube bills. 
Since the traffic in dispute is undetectable in real time and there is no means for DeltaCom to validate the 
~mtlic, the alleged services cannot be parsed for detailing disputes. 'There is nothing to parse. Thus, the 
entirety of Hypercube bills were disputed. 
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fails to mention that DeltaCom did not receive any data from Hypercube to allow 

DeltaCom to validate the disputed traffic's origination points, which would have been 

necessary for an assessment of intra- or inter-MTA status and jurisdictiondimtion of the 

inter-MTA traffic. Mr. Watts next points out that, in stark contrast to DeltaCom's 

providing a PIU to Hypercube, Hypercube actually did not provide DeltaCom with a PIU 

for DeltaCom's IPAS service. In its Motion to Strike, Hypercube attempts to prevent Mr. 

Watts from pointing out Hypercube's insouciant pattern of conduct, giving DeltaCom 

information relative to PIU or jurisdiction or bill support. Again, if Hypercube did not 

want Mr. Watts to make these rebuttal points, Mr. McCausland should not have invited 

them by pretending that DeltaCom's reported PIU did not exist, arguing that Deltacorn 

had the burden to produce supporting data which DeltaCom could not possibly produce, 

and contending that there was no reported PIU for Hypercube to audit even if it wanted to 

determine a proper PIU, which apparently it did not. 

WHEREFORE, DeltaCom respectfully requests that the Commission to deny 

Hypercube's Motion to Strike in its entirety. 

Respectfully submitted this 23'd day of July, 201 0. 

(71246782;l) 
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AkermA Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1614 

D. Anthony Mastando, Esq. 
Regulatory Vice President 
DeltaCom, Inc. 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
(256) 382-5900 

Attorneys for DelraCom, Inc 

i 

(7L246782;ll 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served upon the 
following by Electronic Mail and/or U.S. Mail this 23& day of July, 2010. 

Charles Murphy, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service. Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us 

D. Anthony Mastando, Esq. 
Regulatory Vice President 
Jean Houck 
Deltacorn, Inc 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 

tony.mastando@deltacom.com 
jean.houck@deltacom.com 

(256) 382-5900 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

fself@lawfIa.com 
(850) 425-5213 

Kevin Bloom 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
kbloom@psc.state.fl.us 

Mr. James Mertz 
Hypercube Telecom LLC 
Building 300 
5300 Oakbrook Parkway 
Suite 330 
Norcross, GA 30093-6210 
james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com 

Michael B. Hazzard, Esq. 
Jason Koslofsky, Esq. 
Arent Fox LLP 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20036-5339 

hazzard.michael@arentfox.com 
koslofsky .jason@arentfox.com 

(202) 857-6029 

By: 

(TL21199R;l) 


